

From: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
To: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 28 Sep 2016 08:38:59 -0400
Attachments: PA15_Delay Without Amendments Scenario Holding Msgs Qs and As Revised 09....docx (38.8 kB); ATT00001.htm (216 bytes); PA Regulation Scenario Doc 09272016 SD 425.docx (25.7 kB); ATT00002.htm (216 bytes); PA15_Regulation_0927 SD Edits 415 NR BG Qs and As.docx (48.25 kB); ATT00003.htm (1.12 kB)

Hi Alicia,

Per your request attached are the latest drafts of the comms materials. Kindly note these have not been formally approved and are subject to change today.

Sofie

Sent from my iPhone